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Date: 29 July 2021 County Council

All planning enquiries should be sent to the Local Planning Authority.
Email: planning@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

The Planning Department
MidSuffolk District Council
Planning Section

1st Floor, Endeavour House
8 Russell Road

Ipswich

Suffolk

IP12BX

For the attention of: Alex Scott
Dear Alex

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

CONSULTATION RETURN: DC/21/00641

PROPOSAL: Submission of Details (Reserved Matters) in relation to outline planning permission
DC/18/00723. Appearance, Landscaping, Layout and Scale for the erection of up to 51 dwellings,
highway improvements including widening of Turkeyhall Lane, provision of Public Open Space and
associated Infrastructure.

LOCATION: Land To The East Of Turkeyhall Lane, Bacton, Suffolk
Notice is hereby given that the County Council as Highway Authority make the following

comments:

e Drawing No. 019-029-201 Rev P19 shows a suitable pedestrian link for the new residents to Turkey
Hall Lane.

o Exact details of swales and offsets can be agreed as part of the s38 process so the drainage layout
is acceptable

Taking the above into account, the County Council as Highways Authority, does not wish to restrict the
grant of permission.

Yours sincerely,

Samantha Harvey
Senior Development Management Engineer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk. IP1 2ZBX
www.suffolk.gov.uk



